Herron, Robin

From: Office of Intergovernmental Affairs (IGA) <IGA@messages.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:58 PM

To: Whitaker, Skylar

Subject: DHS Advisory: Fiscal Year 2020 Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention Grant

Program Application Submission Deadline Extended to June 17, 2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Intergovernmental Affairs

Please see the announcement below, from the Office of Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention,
regarding an extension to the application period for the FY20 TVTP Grant Program.

Fiscal Year 2020 Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention Grant Program Application
Submission Deadline Extended to June 17, 2020

**% Sent on behalf of David Gersten, Acting Director, Office for Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention,
DHS kkk

This notice extends the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention (TVTP) Grant
Program application submission deadline from May 29, 2020 to June 17, 2020. This extension is granted
given potential disruptions to applicants’ normal operations as a result of the COVID-19 public health
emergency. This extension applies to the FY 2020 TVTP NOFO released on March 30, 2020 (funding
opportunity DHS-20-TTP-132-00-01).

DHS/FEMA will accept FY 2020 TVTP applications until June 17, 2020 at Spm Eastern. DHS/FEMA will
not review applications that are received after the deadline or consider them for funding. DHS/FEMA may,
however, extend the application deadline on request for an applicant who can demonstrate that good cause
exists to justify extending the deadline. Good cause for an extension may include technical problems outside
of the applicant’s control that prevents application submission by the deadline, or other exigent or emergency
circumstances.

Any questions regarding this notice may be directed to the DHS Office for Targeted Violence and Terrorism
Prevention at TerrorismPrevention@hg.dhs.gov or the FEMA Centralized Scheduling and Information Desk
(CSID) at askcsid@fema.dhs.gov or (800) 368-6498, Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. ET.

Additional Information:

Prevention capabilities allowable under this program are separate and distinct from counterterrorism,
intelligence, and surveillance activities by any local, state, or federal agencies and offices with explicit legal
authority to conduct such activities. Preventing targeted violence and terrorism involves locally-based
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training, engagement, education, social services, mental and public health services, and alternative messaging
to communities on a voluntary basis. DHS is prohibited from collecting or using personally identifiable
information (PII) of individuals who participate in prevention activities of its grantees.

DHS will hold two additional webinars for interested applicants:

e Please register for OTVTP Grants Webinar on Tuesday May 19, 2020 3:00 PM EDT at:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3173395473806765071

o Please register for OTVTP Grants Webinar on Thursday May 21, 2020 1:00 PM EDT at:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3069775299025864463

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

HH#H#

Having trouble viewing this message? View it as a webpage.

You are subscribed to updates from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Manage Subscriptions | Privacy Policy | Help

If you were forwarded this email and would like to be added to future
DHS Intergovernmental Affairs distributions, please register your email address here.

Connect with DHS:
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | Flickr | YouTube

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
www.dhs.gov

U.S. Department of Homeland Security - www.dhs.gov - 202-282-8000



Herron, Robin

From: Office of Intergovernmental Affairs (IGA) <IGA@messages.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:58 PM

To: Loke, Ryan

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

o Please register for OTVTP Grants Webinar on Tuesday May 19, 2020 3:00 PM EDT at:

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

From: FEMA-IGA <FEMA-IGA@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:36 PM

Subject: FEMA Advisory: COVID-19 Daily Briefing Points (May 15, 2020)

Attachments: FEMA_Advisory_COVID19DailyBriefingPoints_20200515.pdf; ESF15_DailyBriefingPoints_

20200515 FINAL.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

FEMA ADVISORY - MAY 15, 2020

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: Whole-of-
America Response

Attached you will find today’s FEMA Daily Briefing Points for the Whole-of-America response
to the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic. These briefing points include Topline Messages,
as well as information By the Numbers; Supply Chain Task Force; FEMA and Department of
Health and Human Services Response; and Guidance from Federal Agencies.

Topline messaging includes:

e On May 14, President Trump announced continued efforts to ensure a fully stocked, resilient national
stockpile and the strong domestic industrial base needed to confront COVID-19.

- These efforts will include a plan to restructure the Strategic National Stockpile, implanting
lessons learned from recent pandemics.

- Additionally, the President signed an executive order providing authority to ensure America is
producing critical goods necessary to build up our strategic stockpiles and reduce dependency
on foreign supplies.

e As of May 14, FEMA, HHS, and the private sector combined have coordinated the delivery of or are
currently shipping: 92.7 million N95 respirators, 133.7 million surgical masks, 10.5 million face
shields, 22.5 million surgical gowns, and 989 million gloves.

e FEMA has procured and delivered 4.1 million swabs and 2.3 million media so far in the month of May.
In support of the White House Task Force’s testing initiative, FEMA is supporting the procurement of
specimen collection supplies to supplement the supplies states and healthcare providers are procuring
from the private market.
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e As of May 14, CDC, state, and local public health labs and other laboratories have tested more than
9.5 million samples.

- HHS and FEMA have expanded items supplied by the International Reagent Resource (IRR) to
help public health labs access free diagnostics supplies and reagents.

- As of May 12, the FDA has issued 95 individual emergency use authorizations (EAU) for test kit
manufacturers and laboratories, including 12 antibody tests and 1 antigen test.

e On May 15, FEMA updated information on the process used by the National Resource Prioritization
Cell. The cell uses data from FEMA, HHS and CDC to develop recommendations to ensure distribution
of the right resources to the right places at the right times. The resource prioritization process will now
be conducted every seven days.

e On April 27, President Trump unveiled the Opening Up America Again Testing Overview and Testing
Blueprint designed to facilitate state development and implementation of the robust testing plans and
rapid response programs described in the President’s Guidelines for Opening Up America Again.

- On May 11, President Trump announced additional efforts to ensure that every state, territory
and tribe has the resources they need to meet their testing goals for opening up America again.

Contact Us

If you have any questions regarding this FEMA Advisory, please contact FEMA Office of External Affairs,
Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs Division:

e Congressional Affairs at (202) 646-4500 or at FEMA-Congressional-Affairs@fema.dhs.gov
e Intergovernmental Affairs at (202) 646-3444 or at FEMA-IGA@fema.dhs.gov

e Tribal Affairs at (202) 646-3444 or at FEMA-Tribal@fema.dhs.gov

e Private Sector Engagement at (202) 646-3444 or at nbeoc@max.gov

Follow Us
Follow FEMA on social media at: Visit the FEMA Blog, follow @FEMA or @FEMAEspanol on Twitter, FEMA or
FEMA Espanol on Facebook, @FEMA on Instagram, and view videos on the FEMA YouTube channel, and

Administrator Pete Gaynor on Twitter @FEMA_Pete.

FEMA Mission

To help people before, during, and after disasters.
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Herron, Robin

From: Yanick, Brittany M. EOP/WHO <Brittany.M.Yanick@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Yanick, Brittany M. EOP/WHO

Cc: Pottebaum, Nic D. EOP/WHO

Subject: President Trump is Leading a Historic Effort to Develop a Coronavirus Vaccine in Record
Time

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

What You Need To Know | President Trump is Leading a
Historic Effort to Develop a Coronavirus Vaccine in Record Time

President Trump is marshalling all of America’s vast resources and expertise to
rapidly develop and deliver a coronavirus vaccine through Operation Warp Speed.

President Trump has launched Operation Warp Speed to deliver a safe and effective coronavirus
treatments and vaccines as quickly as possible

e Operation Warp Speed marks a massive science, industrial, and logistical endeavor unlike
anything our country has seen since the Manhattan Project.
e The President has appointed two remarkably qualified leaders to help oversee this effort:

o Moncef Slaoui will serve as Chief Scientist, having previously served Chairman of
Global Research and Development and Chairman of Global Vaccines at
GlaxoSmithKline, where he led the development of 5 major novel vaccines -.

o Gen. Gustave Perna will serve as Chief Operating Officer, a 4-star general in charge of
the U.S. Army Materiel Command.

Operation Warp Speed is a revolutionary public-private partnership that will aid the
development, manufacturing, and distribution of coronavirus vaccines and treatments.

e Operation Warp Speed aims to eliminate every last inefficiency to cut down the vaccine
timeline and will continue to accelerate the development of breakthrough therapies.

e Even while a vaccine is being developed, Operation Warp Speed will work to accelerate the
manufacturing and the distribution process so a vaccine can be delivered as soon as it’s ready.

e More than a dozen promising vaccine candidates have already been identified from the more
than 100 currently in development.

o After further testing, large-scale trials will proceed for 3-5 candidates.

e President Trump and his Administration are committed to making the vaccines and therapies

emerging from Operation Warp Speed affordable and accessible to the American people.

President Trump is dedicating the full resources and support of the Federal government behind
this historic effort.
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President Trump has directed nearly $10 billion to Operation Warp Speed through funding
that was included in the CARES Act.

Additionally, other flexible funding appropriated by Congress will be accessed to support the
effort.

H##
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Herron, Robin

From: Campana, Ariella M. EOP/WHO <Ariella.M.Campana@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Campana, Ariella M. EOP/WHO

Cc: Pottebaum, Nic D. EOP/WHO;Swint, Zachariah D. EOP/WHO;Obenshain, Tucker T.
EOP/OVP

Subject: INVITE: Governor-Only Briefing Call/VTC with the President, First Lady, Vice President,

on Monday May 18 at 4:00 p.m. ET

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Governor’s Senior Staff (Chief of Staff, State-Federal Director, and Scheduler),

Our Nation’s Governors are invited to a Governors-only Briefing Call (with a video teleconference option) with
President Donald Trump, First Lady Melania Trump, Vice President Mike Pence and Senior Administration Officials on
Monday, May 18, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time for an update on the Federal-State-Local efforts to respond to COVID-
19 and ensure the well-being of all Americans.

Briefing Call/VTC Details

e  Date: Monday, May 18, 2020

e Time: 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time

e  Expected Length: 60-90 minutes
o Please communicate if your governor is expected to be late or depart early from the call.

e Governors Spouses: Governors spouses are also invited to the briefing. Please indicate if they plan to join in the
RSVP.

e  Federal Participants: President Donald Trump, First Lady Melania Trump, Vice President Mike Pence & Senior
Administration Officials.

o Reminder Governors (i.e., one call-in per state): Participation in this call is for governors and their spouse only, but
we encourage governors and their spouse to be joined by their respective state health officer, homeland security
advisor, emergency manager, state economic development director, state workforce director, human services
director, other key state leaders in the State’s response and re-opening efforts to COVID-19. Interactions will be
limited only to governors, first spouses, and Federal leaders.

o Video Teleconference Option: FEMA has reached out to every state emergency manager and we know most states
have VTC capabilities at your state emergency operations center. We can provide you details on your state VTC
capabilities upon request. If you are interested in joining through VTC please indicate so in the RSVP.

RSVP & Call-In/VTC Information — Deadline to RSVP is Saturday, May 16 at 5:00 p.m. ET

To RSVP your governor, email please email me (Ariella.M.Campana@who.eop.gov) by no later than Saturday, May 16 at
5:00 p.m. Eastern Time. Once you RSVP your governor, you will receive a call-in information link and guidance. VTC
guidance will be provided upon request.
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If you have any additional questions, please reach out to the White House Intergovernmental Affairs Office or the Office
of the Vice President.

Name Cell Phone Email
Nic Pottebaum 202-881-7803 Nicholas.D.Pottebaum@who.eop.gov
Tucker Obenshain 202-881-6217 Anne.T.Obenshain@ovp.eop.gov
Zach Swint 202-881-6717 Zachariah.D.Swint2@who.eop.gov
Ella Campana 202-881-7298 Ariella.M.Campana@who.eop.gov

Thanks,
Ella Campana

Ella Campana

Deputy Associate Director

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Cell: 202.881.7298 | E: Ariella.M.Campana@who.eop.gov
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Herron, Robin

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Woody Radcliffe <Woody.Radcliffe@gema.ga.gov>

Friday, May 15, 2020 3:11 PM

Bryson, Homer

Noggle, Caylee;Joey Greene;mark.sexton;Thomas Moore;Chuck Ray;Will
Lanxton;richard.d.wilson.mil@mail.mil;LTC Louis
Perino;scott.m.hovis.mil@mail.mil;julio.r.lairet. mil@mail.mil;stephen.p.baffic.mil@mail.mil
;anthony.b.poole.mil@mail.mil;Lamar McEwen;Timothy

Head t;Loke,
Ryan;tdignam@cdc.gov ;jay.-harvey@sloan.mit.edu;Ashley

Larrow;Minarcine, Scott;aadams@gha.org;Nadeau,
Kelly;BTwomey@ACCG.org;RJewett@esri.com;Dinwiddie, Amanda;Thomas,
Michael;Bryan, Michael;Ritz, David;Warren Shepard;michael.engleking@gema.ga.gov
Medical Facility EEI Status Report for May 15, 2020

Medical Facility EEI Status Report 05-15-2020.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Director Bryson,

See the attached Medical Facility Essential Elements of Information Status Tracker Report for May 15, 2020.

V/R,

Woody

Woody Radcliffe
Planning Section Chief

Georgia Emergency Management and Homeland Security Agency (GEMA/HS)

935 United Avenue SE
Atlanta, GA 30316

Office: (404) 635-7512
Mobile: (404) 807-1621
woody.radcliffe@gema.ga.gov
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

Head ;Loke,
Ryan;tdignam@cdc ;jay.-harvey@sloan.mit.edu;Ashley

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Whitaker, Skylar

Subject: Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: Whole-of-America Response - May 15
Attachments: ESF15_DailyBriefingPoints_20200515_FINAL.pdf; COVID-19_By_the_Numbers_5.15.20.pdf

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

Please see the below, and attached, information from our partners in the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
regarding an update on the Whole-of-America response to COVID-19.

May 15, 2020

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: Whole-of-America Response

Attached you will find today’s FEMA Daily Briefing Points for the Whole-of-America response to the
coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic. These briefing points include Topline Messages, as well as information
By the Numbers; Supply Chain Task Force; FEMA and Department of Health and Human Services Response;
and Guidance from Federal Agencies.

Topline messaging includes:

e On May 14, President Trump announced continued efforts to ensure a fully stocked, resilient national
stockpile and the strong domestic industrial base needed to confront COVID-19.
o These efforts will include a plan to restructure the Strategic National Stockpile, implanting
lessons learned from recent pandemics.
o Additionally, the President signed an executive order providing authority to ensure America is
producing critical goods necessary to build up our strategic stockpiles and reduce dependency
on foreign supplies.

e Asof May 14, FEMA, HHS, and the private sector combined have coordinated the delivery of or are
currently shipping: 92.7 million N95 respirators, 133.7 million surgical masks, 10.5 million face
shields, 22.5 million surgical gowns, and 989 million gloves.
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o FEMA has procured and delivered 4.1 million swabs and 2.3 million media so far in the month of
May. In support of the White House Task Force’s testing initiative, FEMA is supporting the
procurement of specimen collection supplies to supplement the supplies states and healthcare providers
are procuring from the private market.

e Asof May 14, CDC, state, and local public health labs and other laboratories have tested more than
9.5 million samples.
o HHS and FEMA have expanded items supplied by the International Reagent Resource (IRR) to
help public health labs access free diagnostics supplies and reagents.
o Asof May 12, the FDA has issued 95 individual emergency use authorizations (EAU) for test
kit manufacturers and laboratories, including 12 antibody tests and 1 antigen test.

e On May 15, FEMA updated information on the process used by the National Resource Prioritization
Cell. The cell uses data from FEMA, HHS and CDC to develop recommendations to ensure
distribution of the right resources to the right places at the right times. The resource prioritization
process will now be conducted every seven days.

e On April 27, President Trump unveiled the Opening Up America Again Testing Overview and Testing
Blueprint designed to facilitate state development and implementation of the robust testing plans and
rapid response programs described in the President’s Guidelines for Opening Up America Again.

o On May 11, President Trump announced additional efforts to ensure that every state, territory
and tribe has the resources they need to meet their testing goals for opening up America again.

Follow Us

Follow FEMA on social media at: Visit the FEMA Blog, follow @FEMA or @FEMAEspanol on Twitter,
FEMA or FEMA Espanol on Facebook, @FEMA on Instagram, and view videos on the FEMA YouTube
channel, and Administrator Pete Gaynor on Twitter @FEMA Pete.

FEMA Mission

To help people before, during, and after disasters.

HHH

e ESF15 DailyBriefingPoints 20200515 FINAL.pdf
e COVID-19 By the Numbers 5.15.20.pdf

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

To: Herron, Robin

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

To: Broce, Candice

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

From: Jeffrey Dickerson _

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 5:21 PM
To: ‘Carden, Thomas M Jr MG USARMY NG GAARNG (USA)'
Cc: 'Simmons, Randall V Jr BG USARMY NG GAARNG (USA)';'Wilson, Richard D BG USARMY

NG GAARNG (USA)';'Henson, J Brent LTC USARMY NG GAARNG
(USA)';,gary.m.leaming.nfg@mail.mil;'Fournier, Anthony D COL USARMY USAREUR
(USA)';'McLemore, Alexander V COL USARMY NG GAARNG (USA)';'Myers,
Mallary';'Jennifer Miller';Jonathan Parker;Berry, Frank;'Haldopoulos, Emmanuel | (Manny)
Brig Gen USAF GA CRTC (USA)';Hood, Joseph;'Mcgregor, Keri E MAJ USARMY NG
GAARNG (USA)';'Lairet, Julio R Col USAF 116 ACW (USA)';Loke, Ryan;'Lucas B.
Rice';mark.sexton;'Marshall, Kris ] COL USARMY NG GAARNG (USA)';'Matthew
Hicks';Noggle, Caylee;'Tim Dignam';'Tucker, Stephen P LTC USARMY NG GAARNG
(USA)';'Holland, Steve T MAJ USARMY NG GAARNG (USA)';'Wilson, Nathan A MAJ
USARMY NG GAARNG (USA)';Jeffrey Dickerson

Subject: Interagency COVID-19 Response Planning Team Update, 151730MAY20

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Sir — This evening’s update is outlined below:

1. Testing: We reviewed a COA to alter the nursing home strategy with DPH, DCH and the Governor’s Office. Nursing
Homes that have relationships with private labs will utilize ReadyOp Link to request testing kits and PPE from DPH,
conduct the testing themselves, and send the executed tests to the lab with whom they have a relationship. Nursing
Homes that DO NOT have relationships with private labs will put requests into ReadyOp for GA DOD to test them. DPH
will push the request to the GA DOD via WEBEOC. DPH will publish the list of nursing homes that will likely need GA DOD
assistance with testing on Monday-Tuesday. If no contact has been made with the facilities that were on the previous
schedule provided by DPH for Mon/Tues, GA DOD will refrain from testing those facilities for now. GA DOD will continue
forward to test the other four nursing homes that were previously scheduled for Monday: Habersham House,
Morningside of Savannah, The Landings of Gainesville, and Gracemont. We discussed reagent shortage with AU today.
With no additional resupply of reagent, they anticipate a drop in daily testing capacity from 700 to approximately 500
tests/day.

GA DPH will train MTTs on the GA DPHL testing process on Tuesday — likely virtually — time and forum TBD.

2. GWCC ACF-Atlanta: 0 Patients on site. Fogging began today.

3. Additional Augmentation Efforts: NO CHANGES

Albany: Normal Operations under Phoebe North Hospital control.

Macon: Turned over to Navicent Medical Center to install medical equipment and finalize staff orientation.

Rome: Turned over to Floyd Medical Center to install medical equipment.

Gainesville: Container deliveries are in progress.

4. Additional Hospital Staffing: NSTR.

Vr,
Jeff

Jeff Dickerson
GA DOD Interagency Coordinator for COVID-19 Response

Email:
Cell:
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Herron, Robin

From: Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO <William.F.Crozer@who.eop.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 7:32 PM
Subject: Follow-Up: COVID-19 National Briefing Call with State-Local-Tribal Leaders (May 13)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

State, Local, and Tribal Leaders —

Thank you to everyone that joined the White House COVID-19 National Briefing Call with State, Local, and
Tribal Leaders on May 13. We were pleased to have U.S. Department of Transportation Secretary Elaine Chao
join alongside Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Administrator Seema Verma, HHS Assistant Secretary for
Health Brett Giroir, and other Federal agency partners. We also welcomed special guest, Governor Greg Abbott
of Texas, who outlined the State of Texas’ plan for disbursing recent CARES Act Coronavirus Relief Fund
dollars to counties and cities throughout the State (see Letter from Governor Abbott, Lt. Governor Dan Patrick,
and State Leaders to County and City Leaders here).

To date, White House components and Federal agencies have held at least 250 Coronavirus briefings (events,
briefings, meetings, conference calls) reaching over 111,000 State, local and tribal leaders. Also this week,
President Trump hosted Governors Jared Polis (CO) and Doug Burgum (ND) to discuss their ongoing
Coronavirus response efforts and plans to reopen their economies. We appreciate your partnership in this All-
of-America response and look forward to continued engagement and robust coordination. Our next National
Briefing Call will be on Wednesday, May 20, at 11:00 AM Eastern Time. The invitation will be forthcoming.
Below, please find a recap of this week’s briefing call. We would also like to highlight several recent important
announcements from the White House and Federal agencies.

¢ President Donald Trump Announces Operation Warp Speed To Develop Coronavirus
Vaccine: On May 15 in the White House Rose Garden, President Trump announced the launch of
Operation Warp Speed to deliver safe and effective coronavirus treatments and vaccines as quickly as
possible. Operation Warp Speed marks a massive science, industrial, and logistical endeavor unlike
anything the country has seen since the Manhattan Project. President Trump has directed nearly $10
billion to Operation Warp Speed through funding that was included in the CARES Act.

¢ President Donald Trump Visits Allentown, Pennsylvania and Outlines Administration
Efforts to Ensure a Fully Stocked, Resilient National Stockpile: On May 14, President Donald
J. Trump visited Allentown, Pennsylvania and toured and delivered remarks at Owens & Minor, Inc.
Distribution Center, a 137 year-old American medical distributor that has sent millions of Ng5 masks,
surgical gowns, and gloves to hospitals and surgery centers across the country to respond to COVID-19.
The President outlined how the Administration is working to ensure a fully stocked, resilient national
stockpile and a domestic industrial base capable of meeting any future challenges.

¢ Vice President Mike Pence Announces New Members of the White House Coronavirus
Task Force: On May 15, Vice Mike President Pence announced five new individuals to the White
House Coronavirus Task Force. The give new members are: Sonny Perdue (Secretary of Agriculture),
Gene Scalia (Secretary of Labor), Dr. Francis Collins (Director of the National Institutes of Health), Dr.
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Peter Marks (FDDA Director of the Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research), and Thomas Engels
(Administrator of the Health Resources and Services Administration).

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Allocates Third Wave of CARES Act
Funding Providing $1 Billion for Communities to Bolster Coronavirus Response and
Relief Efforts: On May 11, HUD Secretary Ben Carson announced the allocation of $1 billion
through the Community Development Block Grant (CDBGR) program to States and insular areas in
response to COVID-19. Every State and Insular Area will receive a portion of the relief funds. More
here. To date, HUD has provided over $3 billion in CDBG funding nationwide to help communities
acutely combat coronavirus and alleviate economic hardship.

Federal Housing Administration Extends Foreclosure and Eviction Moratorium for
Single Family Homeowners: On May 14, FHA announced an extension of its foreclosure and
eviction moratorium through June 30, 2020, for homeowners with FHA-insured Single Family
mortgages, while also supporting new FHA-insured mortgage originations through an extension

of temporary policy flexibilities for lenders and appraisers. The extensions will support the
President's economic recovery efforts as the Nation continues to work to defeat the COVID-19 invisible
enemy. More from HUD Secretary Ben Carson on actions taken to safeguard the American renter and
homeowner against impacts of coronavirus here.

HHS Substance Abuse and Mental Health Service Administration Seeks Applications for
$40 Million Emergency COVID-19 Grants for Suicide Prevention: On May 13 as part of the
Trump Administration’s comprehensive response to the needs of Americans during the coronavirus
pandemic, SAMHSA announced an emergency $40 million grant program to prevent suicide. The
purpose of this program is to support states and communities during the COVID-19 pandemic in
advancing efforts to prevent suicide and suicide attempts among adults 25 and older in order to reduce
the overall suicide rate and number of suicides in the United States. The program also includes a special
focus on victims of domestic violence. The $40 million will add to the $375 million that SAMHSA has
previously awarded in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

U.S. Department of Labor Provides Guidance on Pandemic Emergency Unemployment
Compensation Program to States: On May 14, DOL’s Employment and Training Administration
(ETA) has announced the publication of updated guidance, including FAQs, regarding the Pandemic
Emergency Unemployment Compensation (PEUC) program authorized by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief
and Economic Security (CARES) Act.

Sincerely,

The White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

William F. Crozer
Special Assistant to the President/Deputy Director
White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

White House COVID-19 National Briefing Call
Readout
May 13, 2020
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Topline

PPE Distribution: As of May 5, FEMA, HHS, and the private sector combined have coordinated the
delivery of or are currently shipping: 92.7 million N95 respirators, 133.7 million surgical masks, 10.5
million face shields, 22.5 million surgical gowns, 989 million gloves, 10,663 ventilators and 8,450
federal medical station beds. Please note that these numbers do not include resources provided to
States and localities through coordinated public-private partnerships, like Project Air Bridge, and other
sources.

Testing Update: As of May 14, CDC, State, and local public health labs and other laboratories have
tested more than 9.5 million samples. As of May 12, the FDA has issued 95 individual emergency use
authorizations for test kit manufacturers and laboratories, including 12 antibody tests and 1 antigen
test.

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

President Trump Announces Additional Resources for States, Territories, and Tribes to
Meet Testing Goals: On Monday, May 11, President Donald J. Trump announced additional actions
to ensure States, Territories, and Tribes have the resources they need to meet their testing goals. These
additional resources include $11 billion in combined stimulus funding as well as approximately 12
million swabs to supplement private sector resources. By the end of the week, more than 300 retail
testing sites will be operational to serve Americans in 47 States and D.C., prioritizing access to
underserved communities. More here (The United States Has Built the World’s Leading
Coronavirus Testing System).
Trump Administration Is Providing Support for Our Nation’s Senior During the
Coronavirus Pandemic: On April 30, President Trump delivered remarks on the many ways the
Administration is protecting America’s seniors from the COVID-19 pandemic and will continue to do so
as we start the process of opening up America again. Among additional actions, the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) will send supplemental shipments of personal protective equipment to all
15,400 Medicaid and Medicare-certified nursing homes in America. In addition, the Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid (CMS) is providing States with $81 million from the CARES Act to increase their
inspections of nursing homes at this crucial time. More here. Concurrently, CMS also announced a
new, independent Commission that will conduct a comprehensive assessment of the nursing home
response to the coronavirus pandemic.
HHS and Federal Government Continue to Partner with Private Sector in Supporting
Community-Based Testing Sites for COVID-19: HHS has partnered with pharmacy and retail
companies to accelerate testing for more Americans in more communities across the country.
CMS Issues Nursing Homes Best Practices Toolkit to Combat COVID-19: On May 13, under
the direction of President Trump, CMS released a new toolkit developed to aid nursing homes,
Governors, states, departments of health, and other agencies who provide oversight and assistance to
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these facilities, with additional resources to aid in the fight against the coronavirus disease 2019
(COVID-19) pandemic within nursing homes. The toolkit builds upon previous actions taken by the
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS), which provide a wide range of tools and guidance to
states, healthcare providers and others during the public health emergency. More here.
CMS Announces Call for Nominations for Contractor-Led Coronavirus Commission on
Safety and Quality in Nursing Homes: On May 14, as a part of President Trump’s plan to Open Up
America Again, CMS announced a call for nominations for the new contractor-led Coronavirus
Commission on Safety and Quality in Nursing Homes to help inform immediate and future responses to
COVID-19 within these facilities. This independent Commission’s work will build on
the Administration’s long history of decisive actions to protect nursing home residents.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Providing Unprecedented Resources in
Response to COVID-19: CDC received supplemental funds through Congressional appropriations,
including the CARES Act. These supplemental support a wide range of critical activities including
epidemiology, surveillance, contact tracing, lab testing and diagnostics, guidance, health department
readiness and coordination, and travel health outreach. Examples of how this funding is supporting
State, Local, Tribal and Territorial Public Health Organizations include:

e  $640 million has been awarded to Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC)

grantees for coronavirus surveillance and disease tracking;
e $750 million has been awarded for Urgent Response Needs for States, Localities, and
Territories through the crisis cooperative agreement;
¢ $159 million has been announced as a new grant funding opportunity for tribes.

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)

USDA Soon To Take Applications for Coronavirus Food Assistance Program: On April 17,
USDA Secretary Sonny Perdue announced the Coronavirus Food Assistance program to assist farmers
and ranchers who have suffered losses during the 2020 marketing year due to COVID-19. CFAP will use
funding and authorities provided in the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, the
Families First Coronavirus Response Act, and other USDA existing authorities. This $19 billion
immediate relief program includes direct support to agricultural producers as well as the Food Box
Distribution Program (see below). More information on CFAP can be found here. An updated list of
FAQ’s can be found here.

USDA Launches Farmers to Families Food Box Program: On April 15, USDA Secretary Sonny
Perdue and Ivanka Trump visited Coastal Sunbelt Produce wholesaler to celebrate the launch of
USDA”s $3 billion Farmers to Families Food Box program. The program is part of the $19 billion
coronavirus farmer’s assistance program included in the CARES Act. Through this program, USDA’s
Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS) is partnering with national, regional and local suppliers, whose
workforce has been significantly impacted by the closure of restaurants, hotels and other food service
businesses, to purchase up to $3 billion in fresh produce, dairy and meat products. The program will
purchase $461 million in fresh fruits and vegetables, $317 million in a variety of dairy products, $258
million in meat products and $175 million in a combination box of fresh produce, dairy or meat
products. Find approved contractors for the program here and a list of FAQ’s here.

U.S. Department of Agriculture Continues to Award High-Speed Broadband Grants:
USDA, through the ReConnect Pilot Program, continues to award high-speed broadband development
grants to rural communities throughout the country. Recent examples include Iowa (USDA Invests
More Than $500,000 in High-Speed Broadband in Rural Iowa), Michigan (USDA Invests

$22.5 Million in High-Speed Broadband for Rural Michigan), New Hampshire (USDA
Invests $2 Million in High-Speed Broadband in Rural New Hampshire), and New Mexico
(USDA Invests $23 Million in High-Speed Broadband in Rural New Mexico).
U.S. Department of Agriculture Extends Flexibilities, Paves the Way for Meals for Kids to
Continue Through Summer: On May 15, USDA Secretary Sonny Perdue announced the extension
of three nationwide waivers, giving child nutrition program operators the flexibility they need to feed
children while promoting social distancing and keeping families safe during the COVID-19 pandemic.
Throughout the pandemic, schools and local program sponsors have used flexibilities provided by
USDA to find creative ways to feed kids, such as setting up drive-thru pick-ups and delivering meals
on bus routes. With the extension of these waivers, these innovative models can continue, without
interruption, while state and local social distancing orders remain in place.
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U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)

DOT Nearing Completion of $10 B in FAA CARES Act Grants: The FAA continues to issue
almost $10 billion in CARES Act airport grants to 3,200 commercial service and general aviation
airport sponsors across all 50 states and 5 U.S. territories. Through May 12, 1,650 allocations have been
awarded with a total obligated value of $7.2 billion. Funds are awarded when recipients finalize their
contract with the FAA. The funds are available for airport capital expenditures, airport operating
expenses including payroll and utilities, and airport debt payments. The CARES Act also provides funds
to increase the Federal share to 100 percent for FY 2020 Airport Improvement Program (AIP) and
Supplemental Discretionary grants. More here.

DOT Continues to Invest in Nation’s Transit Infrastructure: Millions of Americans rely on
public transit to get to work and access critical services. The Federal Transit Administration worked in
record time to apportion $25 billion in the first six days after the passage of the CARES Act. In the
coming months, FTA anticipates investing more than $600 million in competitive funding for transit
infrastructure across the nation. More here.

Federal Highway Administration Empowering States to Ensure Continued Free Flow of
Critical Relief Supplies and Other Essential Goods: To ensure the continued free flow of critical
relief supplies and other essential goods, FHWA clarified States’ authority to issue permits for
overweight vehicles and loads during national emergencies. With the critical freight demand came the
need to encourage States to keep the National Network open to commercial traffic and to keep rest
areas open for commerecial truck drivers to park and safely rest. As restaurants began to limit access and
service, FHWA issued a Notice of Enforcement Discretion to temporarily allow States to permit food
trucks at Interstate Rest Areas to feed commercial truck drivers. More from the FHWA here.

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration Supporting America’s Truckers: DOT
coordinated within the administration to get over one million of the first federally-procured cloth face
coverings distributed to long-haul truckers. The Department is currently coordination for our critical
workers in transit as well. On May 14, FMCSA published a final rule updating hours of service (HOS)
rules to increase safety on America’s roadways by updating existing regulations for commercial motor
vehicle (CMV) drivers. “The Department of Transportation and the Trump Administration listened
directly to the concerns of truckers seeking rules that are safer and have more flexibility—and we have
acted. These updated hours of service rules are based on the thousands of comments we received from
the American people. These reforms will improve safety on America’s roadways and strengthen the
nation’s motor carrier industry,” said FMCSA Acting Administrator Jim Mullen. More here.

U.S. Department of Commerce (DOC)

U.S. Department of Commerce Announces Availability of $1.5 Billion in CARES Act
Funds to Aid Communities Impacted by the Coronavirus Pandemic: On May 7, the
Department of Commerce announced the Department’s Economic Development Administration
(EDA) is now accepting applications from eligible grantees for CARES Act supplemental funds intended
to help communities prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus. Under this announcement,
EDA will make CARES Act Recovery Assistance grants under the authority of the Economic Adjustment
Assistance (EAA) program, which is intended to be flexible and responsible to the economic
development needs and priorities of local and regional stakeholders. More information, including how
communities can apply, can be found here here.

President Trump Signs Executive Order to Secure America’s Seafood Supply Chain and
Bring Jobs Home: On May 6, President Trump signed an Executive Order to increase America’s
competitiveness in the seafood industry and protect the seafood supply chain. This order instructs
agencies to expand sustainable seafood production in the United States thereby solidifying our Nation’s
food security, protect American jobs in the seafood industry, and create new jobs in the United States.
More here. President Trump also announced the availability of $300 million from the Department of
Commerce to support fishermen and related businesses hurt by the Coronavirus. Allocations by State
can be found here.

U.S. Department of the Treasury (DT)

Treasury Begins Distribution of Coronavirus Relief Fund Dollars to Native American
Tribes: The President signed the CARES Act into law, providing $8 billion to address coronavirus
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preparedness, response, and recovery for American Indians and Alaska Natives. On May 5, Treasury
and the U.S. Department of the Interior announced initial allocations of this funding, totaling nearly
$5 billion, which represents one of the largest programmatic investments in Indian County in our
Nation’s history.

¢ Treasury Updates Guidance and FAQ’s for States, Tribes, and Local Governments: On May
4, Treasury released an updated list of Frequently Asked Questions regarding the distribution and use
of Coronavirus Relief Fund funds. Among other updates, Treasury provides that “as a matter of
administrative convenience in light of the emergency nature of this program, a State, territorial, local,
or Tribal government may presume that payroll costs for public health and public safety employees are
payments for services substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the CVOID-19 public
health emergency.” The updated FAQ’s can be found here. More information on the Coronavirus Relief
Fund can be found here.

¢ Treasury Updates Guidance and FAQ’s for Economic Impact Payments: Millions of
Americans have already received their Economic Impact Payments authorized by the CARES Act. The
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) continues to calculate and automatically send the Payments to most
eligible individuals, however some may have to provide additional information to the IRS to get their
Payments. More information here.

U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA)

¢ SBA Continues to Deliver Unprecedented Relief to the Nation’s Small Businesses:
Through the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) authorized under the CARES Act, the SBA is
delivering unprecedented relief to the Nation’s Small Businesses. In the first round of funding alone,
the agency processed more than 14 years’ worth of loans in less than 14 days. With an additional
$310 billion in authorized funding, SBA continues to authorize PPP loans. In Round II, 5,425
lenders have approved over 2.4 million loans averaging $74,304 per loan. More here. A list of
frequently asked questions can be found here. Additional questions should be referred to local and
regional offices (here).

¢ SBA Announces Reopening of Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) Program and
Makes Available to U.S. Agricultural Businesses Impacted by COVID-19 Pandemic: On
May 4, SBA announced the reopening of the EIDL program and EIDL Advance programs and
expanded eligibility to agricultural businesses impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. More here.
More on SBA coronavirus relief options, including EIDL, here.
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Herron, Robin

From: Reg Griffin <Reg.Griffin@decal.ga.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:52 PM

To: Broce, Candice;Hall, Cody;Beyer, Alex;Williams, Miranda;Eric (ACF) Blanchette
(Eric.Blanchette@ACF.hhs.gov)

Subject: Fwd: Atlanta Media: Child Care Reopening

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Reg Griffin

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:51:00 PM

To: ExecutiveCabinet <ExecutiveCabinet@decal.ga.gov>; DECALLeadershipTeam
<DECALLeadershipTeam@decal.ga.gov>; Cindy Kicklighter <Cindy.Kicklighter@decal.ga.gov>; Jill OMeara
<Jill.OMeara@decal.ga.gov>; Sonja Adams <Sonja.Adams@decal.ga.gov>

Subject: Atlanta Media: Child Care Reopening

https://www.11lalive.com/article/news/health/coronavirus/more-daycare-centers-reopening-next-week-but-with-new-
rules/85-aaf598ff-18be-4aee-8188-f716dceffcdd

Get Outlook for iOS

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for its addressee and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.
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

From: Stevens, Lee (OS/IEA) <Lee.Stevens@hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:40 PM

To: Johnston, Darcie (HHS/IEA);Stevens, Lee (OS/IEA)
Subject: HHS COVID-19 Update, 5-15-2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Colleague:

Today, the Trump Administration announced the appointment of Moncef Slaoui as chief advisor and General Gustave F.
Perna as chief operating officer of Operation Warp Speed (OWS), the administration’s national program to accelerate
the development, manufacturing, and distribution of COVID-19 vaccines, therapeutics, and diagnostics (medical
countermeasures).

Dr. Slaoui’s record certainly instills confidence — he led GlaxoSmithKline’s vaccine development division when it had the
broadest portfolio of vaccines of any company—48—and created 14 new vaccines in ten years, including one | just had —
Shingrix, to prevent shingles. General Perna is a four star, brings the “get-it-done” ethic of the military, and currently
oversees the global supply chain and installation and materiel readiness for the entire U.S. Army.

These dynamic leads are joined by some of FDA, NIH, and DOD’s brightest stars (all named in the press
release). Together, this Operation Warp Speed crew has January 2021 as their goal for having substantial quantities of a
safe and effective vaccine available, among other objectives.

The press release is quite detailed about who, what, and how Operation Warp Speed will operate, including how they
will coordinate as a public-private partnership, and do so in conjunction with no less than five federal agencies!

Now, | highlight one other item because some of you have asked about Nursing Home Commission announced by
President Trump recently. Here’s more to know:

Call for Nominations for the Nursing Home Commission: CMS is announcing a call for nominations for the new
contractor-led Coronavirus Commission on Safety and Quality in Nursing Homes to help inform immediate and future
responses to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) within these facilities. The Commission will conduct a
comprehensive assessment of the overall response to the COVID-19 pandemic in nursing homes and will inform
immediate and future actions to address the virus in order to safeguard the health and quality of life for an especially
vulnerable population of Americans. The Commission will consist of a diverse group of individuals, which may include
industry experts, clinicians, resident/patient advocates, family members of individuals residing in nursing homes,
medical ethicists, nursing home administrators, academics, infection control and prevention professionals, state and
local authorities, and other stakeholders whose expertise can contribute to one or more of the areas on which the
Commission will focus. The contractor is accepting nominations on their Nursing Home Commission Nomination
website, where additional information about the Commission and its purpose can also be found. The contractor has
indicated that nominations will close on May 22, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. EDT, with announcement of the names of the
Commission members occurring by the end of May.

Testing

Updated Information on the Accuracy of Abbott ID NOW Point-of-Care Test: FDA is alerting the public to early data
that suggest potential inaccurate results from using the Abbott ID NOW point-of-care test to diagnose COVID-19.
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Specifically, the test may return false negative results. The FDA is sharing early information available about potential
inaccurate results in the spirit of transparency. The agency has been working with Abbott to analyze the information
gathered to date and has worked with the company on a customer notification letter to alert users that any negative
test results that are not consistent with a patient’s clinical signs and symptoms or necessary for patient management
should be confirmed with another test.

Testing updates: During the COVID-19 pandemic, the FDA has worked with more than 390 test developers who have
already submitted or said they will be submitting EUA requests to the FDA for tests that detect the virus or antibodies to
the virus. To date, the FDA has authorized 98 tests under EUAs, which include 85 molecular tests, 12 antibody tests, and
1 antigen test.

Treatment

Expanding the Understanding of Sepsis and COVID-19: BARDA announced an expanded partnership with Beckman
Coulter to assess digital sepsis prediction solution for COVID-19 patients. BARDA and Beckman Coulter, in collaboration
with Dascena, Inc., are expanding a public-private partnership to support additional advanced research and
development that will optimize a machine-learning-based sepsis prediction and detection algorithm to include assessing
its use with COVID-19 patients.

Study Finds a Potential Treatment to Protect Against COVID-19 Pneumonia: NIH released information from a study
with the findings that Investigational ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 Vaccine Protects Monkeys Against COVID-19 Pneumonia. A
single dose of ChAdOx1 nCoV-19, an investigational vaccine against SARS-CoV-2, has protected six rhesus macaques
from pneumonia caused by the virus. he findings are not yet peer-reviewed but are being shared to assist the public
health response to COVID-19. Based on these data, a Phase 1 trial of the candidate vaccine began on April 23 in healthy
volunteers in the United Kingdom.

Ensuring Supply of Infusion Pumps and Their Accessories: The FDA issued an Emergency Use Authorization (EUA) for
infusion pumps and infusion pump accessories that, among other things, meet certain safety, performance, and labeling
criteria, in response to concerns relating to the insufficient supply and availability of the devices for use by healthcare
providers in the continuous infusion of medications, total parenteral nutrition, and/or other fluids into patients during
the COVID-19 pandemic. Infusion pumps and accessories that have been confirmed by FDA to meet the criteria will be
added to the letter of authorization in Appendix A. A manufacturer may request the addition of any eligible infusion
pump and/or infusion pump accessory to Appendix A by submitting a request to CDRH-COVID19-
InfusionPumps@fda.hhs.gov, as outlined in the EUA.

PPE

Guidance for Pharmacy Compounders with PPE Shortages: The FDA issued an update to its guidance for pharmacy
compounders that experience shortages of the personal protective equipment (PPE) they typically use to compound
human drugs that are intended or expected to be sterile. In the update, FDA has clarified that drugs can be compounded
under the policy in a segregated compounding area that is not in a cleanroom, when specific beyond-use dates are
utilized. FDA adopted this policy to help assure patient access to needed medicines and to reduce the risks of
compounding when standard PPE are not available. As a temporary measure during the public health emergency posed
by COVID-19, or until FDA otherwise withdraws or revises this guidance, and while PPE shortages impact compounding
operations, FDA does not intend to take enforcement action regarding compliance with the insanitary conditions
provision when drugs intended or expected to be sterile are compounded without standard PPE provided that specific
circumstances exist.

Information for Specific Populations

Uplifting Families During COVID-19: ACF Administrator Lynn Johnson published an op-ed discussing how ACF has
responded to help uplift those most impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. She highlights actions taken to ensure PPE for
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child welfare workers, extended the use of Head Start Centers for child care for essential workers, and urged child
welfare legal and judicial leaders to work together to ensure that necessary court hearings continue during this
pandemic.

Information for General Population Shelters during COVID-19: CDC released CDC Interim Guidance for General
Population Disaster Shelters During the COVID-19 Pandemic. This interim guidance is based on current information
about the transmission and severity of coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19). This document provides interim guidance
to reduce the risk of introducing and transmitting COVID-19 in general population disaster shelters before, during, or
after a disaster. This document is intended for use by federal, state, local, and tribal jurisdictions in the United States. It
should be used in conjunction with existing shelter operation and management plans, procedures, guidance, resources,
and systems, and is not a substitute for shelter planning and preparedness activities.

Information for Immunocompromised Populations: CDC updated their information for If You Are
Immunocompromised, Protect Yourself From COVID-19. People with weakened immune systems are at higher risk of
getting severely sick from SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID-19. They may also remain infectious for a longer
period of time than others with COVID-19, but we cannot confirm this until we learn more about this new virus. The
information includes tips on preventing COVID-19, steps you can take to protect your health, treatment, and additional
information for specific conditions and risk factors.

Information for Meat and Poultry Processing Workers and Employers: CDC and OSHA updated their guidance for Meat
and Poultry Processing Workers and Employers. The guidance includes exposure risk among workers, and detailed
information on creating an assessment and control plan to prevent an outbreak.

Information for Veterinary Clinics: CDC updated their Interim Infection Prevention and Control Guidance for Veterinary
Clinics Treating Companion Animals During the COVID-19 Response. Specific updates include the addition of a section on
PPE extended use and reuse.

Information for Non-US Healthcare Settings: CDC updated their Operational Considerations for Containing COVID-19 in
non-US Healthcare Settings. To facilitate implementation of WHO COVID-19 technical guidance on infection prevention
and control (IPC) activities for countries, CDC has developed operational considerations to help contain and prevent
COVID-19 in healthcare facilities in non-US settings. These documents were created for healthcare facilities with limited
resources (such as staff shortages and supply shortages), particularly in low- and middle-income countries.

CMS Updates

Information for Medicare Fee-for-Service Providers: CMS updated their FAQ document on Medicare Fee-for-Service
Billing. Generally, the FAQs regard Medicare and Medicaid Programs’ and policy and regulatory revisions in response to
COVID-19 public health emergency. The updated question relates to accountable care organizations and the Shared
Savings program.

CMS Gives States Additional Flexibility to Address Coronavirus Pandemic

CMS has approved over 190 requests for state relief in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, including recent approvals
for California, Georgia, Indiana, Minnesota, Missouri, New Mexico, Ohio, and Rhode Island. These approvals help to
ensure that states have the tools they need to combat COVID-19. This is done through a wide variety of waivers,
amendments, and Medicaid state plan flexibilities, including support for programs that care for the elderly and people
with disabilities. CMS also developed a toolkit to expedite the application and review of each request and has approved
these requests in record time. These approved flexibilities support President Trump’s commitment to a COVID-19
response that is locally executed, state managed, and federally supported.

Research and Data




COVID-19 and Health Disparities Research: NIH director released a blog on COVID-19 Brings Health Disparities Research
to the Forefront. The coronavirus 2019 (COVD-19) pandemic has brought into sharp focus many of the troubling things
that we already knew about health disparities in the United States but have failed to address. With the bright light now
shining on this important issue, it is time to talk about the role research can play in reducing the disproportionate
burden of COVID-19, as well as improving the health of all people in our great nation. In the blog, Dr. Collins and the Dr.
Eliseo Pérez-Stable, Director of NIH’s National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NIMHD) discuss the
current data on the disproportionate impact of COVID-19 on minority populations and what NIH is doing to address
health disparities from a research perspective.

Updates from COVIDView: CDC released their weekly COVIDView update. Nationally, levels of influenza-like illness (ILI)
and COVID-19-like illness (CLI) and the percentage of specimens testing positive for SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes
COVID-19, continue to decline. Mortality attributed to COVID-19 also decreased compared to last week but remains
elevated above baseline and may increase as additional death certificates are counted.

Update from COVID Forecasts: CDC released their weekly analysis of the Forecasts for Cumulative Deaths. This week'’s
national-level forecasting includes 12 individual forecasts, and all indicate an increase in deaths in the coming weeks.
Predicted rates of increase differ among the forecasts, depending on assumptions about the strength and coverage of
social distancing behaviors. The National Ensemble Forecast suggests that the number of cumulative reported deaths
are likely to exceed 100,000 by June 1st. State-level ensemble forecasts indicate that states with low numbers of deaths
reported to date are not likely to see a rapid rise in the coming weeks, while states with high numbers of deaths
reported to date are likely to see substantial increases.

National Hospital Week: May 10 through 16, 2020, marks National Hospital Week. HHS Secretary Azar notes that
“....Everyone who staffs America’s hospitals—from doctors and nurses to everyone who keeps these institutions clean
and supplied—has worked tirelessly and heroically to keep America’s hospitals running and patients cared for. America’s
hospitals and their workers have been stressed, but through dedication and creativity, they have not been
overwhelmed.... Through the most trying time our healthcare system has ever faced, we will continue helping America’s
hospitals meet this emergency and get Americans the care they need.”

Alright, folks, it’s Friday (TGIF!) and 87 degrees! Time to sign off.
Stay safe!

Laura

Laura C. Trueman

Director, Office of Intergovernmental and External Affairs

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

200 Independence Avenue SW
Washington D.C. 20201



Herron, Robin

From: Jeffrey Dickerson _

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Carden, Thomas M Jr MG USARMY NG GAARNG (USA)

Cc: Simmons, Randall V Jr BG USARMY NG GAARNG (USA);Wilson, Richard D BG USARMY

NG GAARNG (USA);Henson, J Brent LTC USARMY NG GAARNG
(USA);gary.m.leaming.nfg@mail.mil;Fournier, Anthony D COL USARMY USAREUR
(USA);McLemore, Alexander V COL USARMY NG GAARNG (USA);Myers, Mallary;Jennifer
Miller;Jonathan Parker;Berry, Frank;Haldopoulos, Emmanuel | (Manny) Brig Gen USAF
GA CRTC (USA);Hood, Joseph;Mcgregor, Keri E MAJ USARMY NG GAARNG (USA);Lairet,
Julio R Col USAF 116 ACW (USA);Loke, Ryan;Lucas B. Rice;mark.sexton;Marshall, Kris J
COL USARMY NG GAARNG (USA);Matthew Hicks;Noggle, Caylee;Tim Dignam;Tucker,
Stephen P LTC USARMY NG GAARNG (USA);Holland, Steve T MAJ USARMY NG
GAARNG (USA);Wilson, Nathan A MAJ USARMY NG GAARNG (USA);Jeffrey Dickerson
Subject: Interagency COVID-19 Response Planning Team Update, 160900MAY20

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Sir — This morning’s update is outlined below:

NO CHANGES FROM LAST EVENING’S REPORT

1. Testing: We reviewed a COA to alter the nursing home strategy with DPH, DCH and the
Governor’s Office. Nursing Homes that have relationships with private labs will utilize ReadyOp
Link to request testing kits and PPE from DPH, conduct the testing themselves, and send the
executed tests to the lab with whom they have a relationship. Nursing Homes that DO NOT have
relationships with private labs will put requests into ReadyOp for GA DOD to test them. DPH
will push the request to the GA DOD via WEBEOC. DPH will publish the list of nursing homes
that will likely need GA DOD assistance with testing on Monday-Tuesday. If no contact has
been made with the facilities that were on the previous schedule provided by DPH for Mon/Tues,
GA DOD will refrain from testing those facilities for now. GA DOD will continue forward to
test the other four nursing homes that were previously scheduled for Monday: Habersham House,
Morningside of Savannah, The Landings of Gainesville, and Gracemont. We discussed reagent
shortage with AU today. With no additional resupply of reagent, they anticipate a drop in daily
testing capacity from 700 to approximately 500 tests/day.

GA DPH will train MTTs on the GA DPHL testing process on Tuesday — likely virtually — time
and forum TBD.

2. GWCC ACF-Atlanta: 0 Patients on site. Fogging began today.

3. Additional Augmentation Efforts: NO CHANGES

Albany: Normal Operations under Phoebe North Hospital control.



Macon: Turned over to Navicent Medical Center to install medical equipment and finalize staff
orientation.

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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 11:44 AM

To: FEMA-IGA

Subject: FEMA Advisory: COVID-19 Daily Briefing Points (May 16, 2020)

Attachments: FEMA_Advisory_COVID19DailyBriefingPoints_20200516.pdf; ESF15_DailyBriefingPoints_

20200516 FINAL.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

FEMA ADVISORY - MAY 16, 2020

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

e On May 15, President Trump announced Operation Warp Speed. The goal of this national program is to
accelerate the development, manufacturing, and distribution of COVID-19 vaccines, therapeutics, and
diagnostics.

— Operation Warp Speed is a public-private partnership between components of HHS, the
Department of Defense, private firms and other federal agencies.

- The program aims to have substantial quantities of a safe and effective vaccine available for
Americans by January 2021.

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

e As of May 15, FEMA, HHS, and the private sector combined have coordinated the delivery of or are
currently shipping: 83.3 million N95 respirators, 133.7 million surgical masks, 10.6 million face
shields, 23.1 million surgical gowns, and 989 million gloves.

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

e As of May 15, CDC, state, and local public health labs and other laboratories have tested more than
10.4 million samples.

- As of May 14, the FDA has issued 98 individual emergency use authorizations (EAU) for test kit
manufacturers and laboratories, including 12 antibody tests and 1 antigen test.

e On May 11, President Trump announced additional efforts to ensure that every state, territory and tribe
has the resources they need to meet the robust testing plans described in the President’s Guidelines
for Opening up America Again and the Testing Blueprint unveiled by the President on April 27.

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

From: Herron, Robin

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Campana, Ariella M. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: INVITE: Governor-Only Briefing Call/VTC with the President, First Lady, Vice

President, on Monday May 18 at 4:00 p.m. ET

Please RSVP for VTC for Governor Kemp.

Thanks,

Robin Herron

Scheduler

Office of Governor Brian P. Kemp
robin.herron@georgia.gov | cell: (404) 295-0916

Disclaimer: This email is intended for the use and benefit of the addressed recipient(s) only. If you are not an addressee,
your unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication — or any of its
contents — is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, contact me by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

From: Campana, Ariella M. EOP/WHO <Ariella.M.Campana@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Campana, Ariella M. EOP/WHO <Ariella.M.Campana@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Pottebaum, Nic D. EOP/WHO <Nicholas.D.Pottebaum@who.eop.gov>; Swint, Zachariah D. EOP/WHO
<Zachariah.D.Swint2@who.eop.gov>; Obenshain, Tucker T. EOP/OVP <Anne.T.Obenshain@ovp.eop.gov>

Subject: INVITE: Governor-Only Briefing Call/VTC with the President, First Lady, Vice President, on Monday May 18 at
4:00 p.m. ET

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
e Date: Monday, May 18, 2020
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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Herron, Robin

Subject: Re: INVITE: Governor-Only Briefing Call/VTC with the President, First Lady, Vice

President, on Monday May 18 at 4:00 p.m. ET

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Robin,

Thank you for your Governor’s RSVP to the Governors-Only Call/VTC regarding COVID-19 preparedness and
response efforts with the President, First Lady, and Vice President on for Monday, May 18 at 4 p.m. Eastern
Time.

Please fill out audio call-in information as a backup, please complete this link.

Please join 30 minute prior to ensure no issues. If your Governor is unable to join by VTC, please let me
know before 12:00 p.m. Monday (5/18).

Dial-In information for the Video Teleconference (VTC)

Please read carefully and do NOT share or distribute the VTC/call-in information. Upon receiving this email,
please connect with your State Emergency Manager and their Emergency Operations Center to stand-up the
VTC. This VTC will be conducted through the FEMA Emergency Operations Center. Your State Emergency
Manager and their staff should reach out to the FEMA Region contact (if they haven’t already contacted you).

The VTC/call line has limited lines and we are permitting only one dial-in per state. All relevant cabinet
members and key state officials must join their governor in the same room to ensure you are using the access
code only once per state. If your state dials-in using the same access code as the governor, you may prevent
your governor from participating in the VTC/call as lines are limited. Y our governor will be receiving an
unmuted line, so we ask when the governors dials-in to mute their line and ONLY unmute if a federal
participant asks them to unmute. This will ensure maximum participation, but ensure a smooth conference call.

VTC Dial-In Options

o Ip: I Cisco <o
» Toll Free ISDN: G -
o Direct Dial ISDN: || I -

Do NOT connect via an audio line and a video line in the same room.

Testing (highly encouraged): The video bridge will be available for testing starting at 9:00 a.m. ET on (5/18)
and remaining up to one hour prior to the conference start time. All VTC are asked to join 30 minutes prior to
the VTC start time for a final audio/video check.

Testing & Troubleshooting Contact: The FEMA Operations Center (540-542-2171).
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e  Federal Participants: President Donald Trump, First Lady Melania Trump, Vice President Mike
Pence & Senior Administration Officials.

¢ Reminder Governors (i.e., one call-in per state): Participation in this call is for governors and their
spouse only, but we encourage governors and their spouse to be joined by their respective state
health officer, homeland security advisor, emergency manager, state economic development
director, state workforce director, human services director, other key state leaders in the State’s
response and re-opening efforts to COVID-19. Interactions will be limited only to governors, first
spouses, and Federal leaders.

o Video Teleconference Option: FEMA has reached out to every state emergency manager and we
know most states have VTC capabilities at your state emergency operations center. We can provide
you details on your state VTC capabilities upon request. If you are interested in joining through VTC
please indicate so in the RSVP.

RSVP & Call-In/VTC Information — Deadline to RSVP is Saturday, May 16 at 5:00 p.m. ET

To RSVP your governor, email please email me (Ariella.M.Campana@who.eop.gov) by no later than
Saturday, May 16 at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time. Once you RSVP your governor, you will receive a call-in
information link and guidance. VTC guidance will be provided upon request.

If you have any additional questions, please reach out to the White House Intergovernmental Affairs
Office or the Office of the Vice President.

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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Whitaker, Skylar

Subject: Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: Whole-of-America Response - May 16
Attachments: ESF15_DailyBriefingPoints_20200516_FINAL.pdf; COVID-19_By_the_Numbers_5.16.20.pdf

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

May 16, 2020

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
e On May 15, President Trump announced Operation Warp Speed. The goal of this national program is

to accelerate the development, manufacturing, and distribution of COVID-19 vaccines, therapeutics,
and diagnostics.

o Operation Warp Speed is a public-private partnership between components of HHS, the
Department of Defense, private firms and other federal agencies.

o The program aims to have substantial quantities of a safe and effective vaccine available for
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

e Asof May 15, FEMA, HHS, and the private sector combined have coordinated the delivery of or are
currently shipping: 83.3 million N95 respirators, 133.7 million surgical masks, 10.6 million face
shields, 23.1 million surgical gowns, and 989 million gloves.

e FEMA has procured and delivered 4.1 million swabs and 2.3 million media so far in the month of
May. In support of the White House Task Force’s testing initiative, FEMA is supporting the
procurement of specimen collection supplies to supplement the supplies states and healthcare providers
are procuring from the private market.

e Asof May 15, CDC, state, and local public health labs and other laboratories have tested more than
10.4 million samples.

o As of May 14, the FDA has issued 98 individual emergency use authorizations (EAU) for test
kit manufacturers and laboratories, including 12 antibody tests and 1 antigen test.

e On May 11, President Trump announced additional efforts to ensure that every state, territory and tribe
has the resources they need to meet the robust testing plans described in the President’s Guidelines for
Opening up America Again and the Testing Blueprint unveiled by the President on April 27.

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

HH#H

e ESF15 DailyBriefingPoints 20200516 FINAL.pdf
e COVID-19 By the Numbers 5.16.20.pdf

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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 2:02 PM

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
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Stevens, Lee (OS/IEA);Johnston, Darcie (HHS/IEA)
Subject: Remdsivir Update - May 16, 2020

Attachments: Remdisivir Update to Governors- May 16 2020.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Governor,

Attached please find a letter detailing Administration plans for the distribution of remdesivir. In an effort to
ensure you have the latest information on our data collection efforts, formula and plans for distribution, we
will continue to keep you informed as decisions are made. In addition, to best allocate remdesivir, we
recommend that each State set up a committee to determine optimal use and distribution of the medication
to patients that meet the definition currently in NIH clinical guidance documents. You will find more details in
the attached letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can provide further assistance.
Best,

Darcie

Darcie Johnston, Director

Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
(202) 853-0582
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

Saturday, May 16, 2020 3:14 PM

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
Ryan;tdignam@cdc.go ;jay.-harvey@sloan.mit.edu;Ashley

Larrow;Minarcine, Scott;aadams@gha.org;Nadeau,
Kelly;BTwomey@ACCG.org;RJewett@esri.com;Dinwiddie, Amanda;Thomas,
Michael;Bryan, Michael;Ritz, David;Warren Shepard;michael.engleking@gema.ga.gov
Medical Facility EEI Status Report for May 16, 2020

Medical Facility EEI Status Report 05-16-2020.xlsx

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

The 18 hospitals that did not report by 3 PM today are below; their data on the report is from the previous day:
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

From: Minarcine, Scott

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 5:59 PM

To: Davis, Mark A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR)

Cc: Toomey, Kathleen;Noggle, Caylee;Loke, Ryan;Rustin, Chris
Subject: RE: Question from Drs Redfield/Birx

Mark,

The State of Georgia's goal is to test 2% of the population each month pending test kits provided by
FEMA/HHS. We have been told by the White House/HHS that we will receive 210,000 testing supplies in the
month of May and have aggressive plans for their use. To date, we have only received 52,500 swabs and
37,000 tubes-VTM/Saline from this allocation.

To address the questions asked by Drs. Birx and Redfield, see below:

1. Nursing Homes: We have had a proactive plan to test all nursing home residents and staff. To date, we
have tested over half of the residents and staff; we are planning to test the remaining residents and
staff in the next 14-20 days. We are developing plans for ongoing monitoring of staff and residents
with testing as appropriate in the June/July.

2. Prisons: We are proactively testing inmates as they are adjudicated and are actively monitoring
emerging outbreaks in the prison system and responding accordingly.

3. Homeless Shelters: We are preventing outbreaks among the homeless, working in partnership with
community-based organizations to test shelter residents and assist them with preventive measures
recommended by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The metro-Atlanta region was
prioritized due to its large shelter population. Through a partnership with Mercy Care and Fulton
County Board of Health, all metro-Atlanta shelters have been tested, and we are using specially
identified hotels to isolate and quarantine homeless individuals and provide safe housing. We
continue to actively monitor emerging outbreaks and will respond accordingly.

4. Inner City Clinics: We have over 30 Federally-qualified community health centers in Georgia, a number
of them located in the metro-Atlanta region. These clinics have already directly received federal
funding to conduct COVID-19 testing. We are continuing to work with them on case reporting and
contact tracing as necessary. Many of our Public Health Department test sites are also located in inner-
city Atlanta and provide on-going testing to these high-risk areas.

5. Asymptomatic: We are analyzing data and identifying hotspots routinely across the states. We will
respond as necessary, including standing up additional specimen collection sites throughout the state
as hotspots emerge. This work is accounted for in our 2% population testing goals.

6. Meat Packing/Poultry/Farming: We have been proactively working with the poultry and agricultural
industries (including chicken processing plants and blueberry and other types of farms) to respond to
emerging outbreaks through testing , social distancing, and infection control. In addition, we have
partnered with community organizations to provide additional testing and prevention education as
well as PPE for family members of workers to address high-risk community spread.

As the state of Georgia continues to expand our testing capabilities for COVID-19, we are focusing on long-
term, sustainable strategies to increase our state’s lab capacities. We are exploring every option to optimize
our capacity, including examining process flow, layout, staffing, building out additional space, etc. Georgia
Department of Public Health and the CDC shares the unique advantage of being located in close proximity. As
such, we would like to request consideration of the following from the CDC:

30



1. Can the CDC provide additional laboratory space and technicians to process 2000 specimens/per day?
2. If space and technicians are not available collectively, can the CDC provide the following technical/non-
technical positions to augment GPHL's current workforce in our existing lab space?
o Laboratory Technician
o Laboratory Technologist (proficient in molecular testing)
o Laboratory Supervisor (proficient in molecular testing)
3. If staff are not available, can the CDC provide the Department of Public Health’s laboratory staff

access to dedicated molecular laboratory facilities equipped to support COVID-19 testing?
4. If existing CDC space cannot be shared, can the CDC provide the following equipment on loan to
the State of Georgia for a period of time (perhaps the next 120 days)?

o Liquid Handlers (qty 2)
o High Throughput Extraction Platforms (qty 2)
o RT-PCR Platforms (qty 4)
5. If the CDC is unable to accommodate the above 4 requests, can the CDC manufacture Viral
Transport Media for the State of Georgia according to the distributed CDC VTM protocol?

Consideration of one or more of the above requests is appreciated, and will greatly enhance our statewide lab
capacity. Thank you for your on-going assistance.

Kathleen E. Toomey, M.D., M.P.H.
Commissioner & State Health Officer
Georgia Department of Public Health

2 Peachtree St., N.W., 15t Floor

Atlanta, GA 30303
kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov

Office: 404-657-2703

Fax: 770-344-3112

From: Davis, Mark A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR) <esz2@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov; teresa.ehnert@azdhs.gov; timothy.cooper@state.de.us; Minarcine, Scott
<Scott.Minarcine@dph.ga.gov>; cheryl.petersen-kroeber@state.mn.us; Halvorson, Clark (CDC doh.wa.gov)
<Clark.Halvorson@DOH.WA.GOV>; paul.petersen@tn.gov; bmaldin@health.nyc.gov; michael.primeau@health.ny.gov;
dana.johnson@doh.nj.gov

Subject: Question from Drs Redfield/Birx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Saturday morning to you.

Sorry to bother you on a weekend but | have a question that they’d like to know today if possible. In the most recent
calls to all 50 states we asked about your testing needs over May and June, and you gave us estimates. What apparently
isn’t clear is if those estimates included the following:

The ask from Dr. Redfield and Birx is to provide estimates of the # of tests states additionally need for specialized
surveillance, including but not limited to these specific subgroups:
i. Nursing homes (work with CMS; estimate a one-time test for all and then weekly, but may
need to reconsider frequency based on what’s possible)
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ii. Prisons
iii. Homeless shelters
iv. Meatpacking and other manufacturing
v. Inner-city clinics and tribal groups (and other high risk groups)
vi. Asymptomatic testing for surveillance
If your earlier estimate included those numbers, great; that’s all we need to know. If you didn’t take them into account,
can you give a reasonable estimate about the extra tests you might need?

I’'m going to follow-up with a phone call to you shortly, but feel free to reply by email if that’s easier for you. Again,
apologies for the request. | hope you're able to find a little time over the weekend to get some well-deserved rest.

Thanks!

Mark A. Davis

Associate Director for Financial and Management Services
Division of State and Local Readiness

Center for Preparedness and Response

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

(0) 404.639.4692 (m) 404.883.1927 (f) 404.638.5386

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) This document may contain sensitive information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) (5 U.S.C. 552). This information is for internal government use
only. Further distribution to authorized personnel with a "need to know” and for situation awareness is authorized by the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.
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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 6:01 PM
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
(USA)';'Holland, Steve T MAJ USARMY NG GAARNG (USA)';'Wilson, Nathan A MA)J
USARMY NG GAARNG (USA)';Jeffrey Dickerson

Subject: Interagency COVID-19 Response Planning Team Update, 161800MAY20

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Sir — This evening’s update is outlined below:

1. Testing: We responded to a “911 testing request” from Chatham Co EMA today to test a nursing home in Savannah
and did so. We will discuss “emergency testing’ criteria and triggers with DPH and DCH in order to establish an SOP for
responding to “911 testing requests” from here on.

2. GWCC ACF-Atlanta: We conducted a second decontamination of the site this morning. Supplies are being packaged
for storage.

3. Additional Augmentation Efforts: NO CHANGES

Albany: Operational with 10+ patients in the unit this past week.

Macon: Turned over to hospital staff.

Rome: On site meeting Monday to determine way ahead to finalize air handling issues.

Gainesville: 27 units on hand. Expect the other 6 to be on site by the end of operations today.

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
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 6:22 PM

To: Minarcine, Scott

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

Thank you Dr. Toomey, Scott and others. | will certainly pass this information and requests for assistance along to our
coordinating teams. Thank you for the level of detail you provided.

| think the White House was also questioning whether or not the numbers of tests projected a few weeks ago included
the various special surveillance sites you describe below. Given the goal of 2% per month, and a population of
something over 10 million, it would seem that the anticipated delivery of 210,000 kits per month would cover all those
variables (recognizing that deliveries are still short of that target). If I've misunderstood that assumption and you will
need for those sites, please let me know.

Thanks again, and apologies for the Saturday request. Thanks for all you’re doing.

Thanks!

Mark A. Davis
Division of State and Local Readiness
(0) 404.639.4692 (m) 404.883.1927

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

From: Minarcine, Scott <Scott.Minarcine@dph.ga.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 5:59 PM

To: Davis, Mark A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR) <esz2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Toomey, Kathleen <kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov>; Noggle, Caylee <caylee.noggle@georgia.gov>; Loke, Ryan
<ryan.loke@georgia.gov>; Rustin, Chrs (CDC dph.ga.gov) <chris.rustin@dph.ga.gov>

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

1. Canthe CDC provide additional laboratory space and technicians to process 2000 specimens/per day?
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

From: Davis, Mark A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR) <esz2 @cdc.gov>

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

From: Toomey, Kathleen

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 6:45 PM

To: Davis, Mark A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR);Minarcine, Scott
Cc: Noggle, Caylee;Loke, Ryan;Rustin, Chris

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

To: Minarcine, Scott <Scott.Minarcine@dph.ga.gov>

Cc: Toomey, Kathleen <kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov>; Noggle, Caylee <caylee.noggle@georgia.gov>; Loke, Ryan
<ryan.loke@georgia.gov>; Rustin, Chris <Chris.Rustin@dph.ga.gov>

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

To: Davis, Mark A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR) <esz2 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Toomey, Kathleen <kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov>; Noggle, Caylee <caylee.noggle @georgia.gov>; Loke, Ryan
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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 7:10 PM

To: Davis, Mark A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR);Minarcine, Scott
Cc: Noggle, Caylee;Loke, Ryan;Rustin, Chris

Subject: RE: Question from Drs Redfield/Birx

My message disappeared. | said given our current priorities, that is our MINIMUM need. We could use additional to do
more high-risk outreach. Any response on the request for CDC lab assistance? Thanks.

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

To: Davis, Mark A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR) <esz2@cdc.gov>; Minarcine, Scott <Scott.Minarcine@dph.ga.gov>
Cc: Noggle, Caylee <caylee.noggle@georgia.gov>; Loke, Ryan <ryan.loke@georgia.gov>; Rustin, Chris
<Chris.Rustin@dph.ga.gov>

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
techni